

Minutes DASB SENATE MEETING Wednesday, March 10, 2010 3:30pm Student Council Chambers

Call to Order

Bobo Teo called the meeting to order at 3:35 pm

Roll Call

<u>Name</u>	Present	Abse	nt	Late	Left Early
Khalid Ali	Х				
Omar Ali	Х				
Jorj Cheko	Х				
Jack Chuang	Х				
Justin Chou	Х				
Lena Ghamrawi	Х				
Lucas Ho	Х				
Keith Hubbard	Х				
Wason Huynh	Х				
Scarlett Kim	Х				
Nicole Lau		X			
Eric Li	Х				
Natalie Liu					
Lily Loi	Х				
Huan Nguyen		X			
Amir Pourshafiee	Х				
Yang Qiu	Х				
April Seo	Х				
Ji Sin	Х				
Wayne Spalding	Х				
Sharon Su	Х				
Bobo Teo	Х				
Theresa Thian	Х				
Levon Minassian	Х				
Christine Tran	Х				
John Yan	Х				
unior Senators					
Name	Prese	ent A	bsent	Late	Left Early
Natasha Asar	X				
Maw Aung	X				
Mariam Azhar			Х		
Melanie Dovan	X				
Thoa Kim Hoang	X				
Amie Ngan			Х		
Thomasina Russaw	X				

Guests: Lydia Sanchez, Ashneet Sandhu, Tanushri Mathur, Zahra Younes, Hui Lam Cheung, Jan Rindfleisch, Meera Tanikella, Jonathan Maas, Nicholas Peck, Adam Loquia, Jimmy Wong, Bola

Excused

Njinimbam, Samera Hadi, Mayra Miranda, Jose Romero, Ernesto Guevara, Jazmin Cruz, Ana Romero, Lucero Cesera, Faye Rachford, Fernando Sanchez, Joseph Chong, Neesha Tambe, Pamela Jara, Edmundo Norte, Kendra Armenta, Amy Le, Matt Wrightsman, Paul Barbosa, Marilyn P, Alex Giardino, Oliuev Alvarez, Ravi Joshi, Taha Syed, Alondra Juarez, Ali Haji, So Choi, Xiaolu Bu, Wong Yip Ming, Wan Ieng Chin, Ze-Kun Li, Trish Pham. **Approval of Minutes**

Wednesday, March 3, 2010

Omar Ali noted that Wason Huynh and himself were late and excused.

April Seo noted that the vote count on page 6 under roll call vote should mention 7 Yes to 12 No. Omar Ali noted that under business item #6, the line "Omar Ali seconded" should be changed to "Khalid Ali seconded".

Scarlett Kim noted a spelling error on page 8 that the word "yest" should be changed to "yes" on the roll call vote section.

Omar Ali moved to approve the minutes of Wednesday March 3, 2010 as amended. Khalid Ali seconded.

There were no objections.

Motion to approve the minutes of Wednesday March 3, 2010 as amended was passed by consensus.

Public Comments

Please note: Members of the public are limited to two minutes. The Senate cannot take action or respond to items during public comments.

- John Cognetta I want to thank everyone who went to the march in San Francisco and Cupertino. Special thanks to Bob Stockwell and Kenny who worked with me extensively and did a great job. All others whose names I did not call out, I want to thank them too. A lot of people are here due to the budget today and while talking about the budget if you want the facts I am always open to it. Please ask me if you have any questions. I want everybody to have the latest information.
- 2. Meera Tanikella I'm here to speak for honors program. Honors program is such a huge thing that we are trying to foster in this college. It is all about students who want to excel in life through working hard. Honors program gives us motivation and helps us show our passion to excel. It is a very important program for me, its essential to me. I have financial troubles and I came to De Anza for the financial aid. Honors program helped me achieve what I wanted I would really appreciate if you guys talk about it today. Thank u.
- 3. Joey I am from La Voz and we are here to discuss more about the funding that we received. We prepared a sheet that I handed out to everyone. It will answer most of your questions.
- 4. Jonathan Maas The honors program enhances the reputation of De Anza College. De Anza will definitely suffer without the honors program since it will decrease the enthusiasm of students and teachers.
- 5. Lucero Cesena I am a PUENTE student and would like to tell everyone here that the program is very helpful to students. It helped me improve my English skills that lead to an increased self confidence. I request you to allocate more money to PUENTE.
- 6. Jennifer I am here to voice my concern on all programs that didn't receive any funding. Honors program was cut because some people said that students were not getting much from it. We are really concerned about the honors program,
- 7. Faye Rachford There are plenty of budget issues and ramifications that should be looked at. There are clubs that have not been represented at all. I think that you should be able to question authority. It is not something that should be taken lightly.

- 8. Zahera Younis I am here on behalf of Euphrat. I have been a volunteer there and working there made me realize that art is not something that is on the wall but art can be an expression too. It is a great place where students can learn so much about art and other things too. It helps us understand the society better. I really think DASB should support Euphrat now and in future as well.
- 9. Pamela I am here on behalf of the honors program. Some people say honors program is a joke. It is definitely not a joke. It is not just about writing an essay or something like that. I do at least 2 hours of volunteering and I want to help my community and college.
- 10. Matt Bradley I hear that there is a lot going on about respect in the senate. Keith Hubbard might be hard to get along with but is an excellent leader. We all have some drawbacks. I respect him for whatever efforts he has taken for the senate. Respect needs to be earned. Please keep your personal issues at home and away from the senate members.
- 11. Lisa I am here to represent the Honors program. We are working on improving the program and are also participating in committees that help people. We are asking you all to please recognize our program and support us. I request you to honor our choice and education.
- 12. Neesha Tambe Thank you senators, I understand you are facing a difficult time at the moment. I think honors program is crucial to the De Anza College campus. I spoke to the Dean of Academic Services regarding the problem that honors program is facing at present. If you think there are any problems with the honors program that need to be improved and changed, please let us know. We can definitely make a difference only through your help. Please consider this while making your decisions about the budget.
- 13. Nicholas Beck I know the budget is limited and I know that there are crucial decisions to be made. There are 300 to 400 students in honors program and many teachers are adding the students since they understand that honors take the students a long way in future. We believe honors program can be improved and it can be changed. Please help us rise further and improve. Help us to make this program better for the future. It is all about serving the community.
- 14. Bola Njinimbam Whenever I come to the senate office, I always see Keith, Jorj and some others doing their jobs diligently. Although I am friends with everyone here, doing this to Keith is highly incorrect. Him and other senators have worked really hard to get things done. Please think again before making any decision,
- 15. Sarah I joined honors more than a year ago and it changed my life. College is a learning experience and honors program has helped me learn so many things about myself. There are huge benefits of being in honors classes. I really hope you guys don't cut honors program. We can change the program slightly to make it better too. Please work something out for the honors program.
- 16. Alex Giardino I would like to acknowledge the honors students. The last three weeks have witnessed a remarkable outpour of commitment, action and heart in this program. We have been working very hard to overcome the inaccuracies that have been spread by the DASB. There has been incorrect information given out through word of mouth regarding honors. This program serves not only the students but the college. You will be taking away something from the college that took more than twenty years to develop; by not supporting us. Please make the right decision to give this program a lifeline.
- 17. Ashneet Sandhu Volunteers like me help run Euphrat and we need help from you people. People like me work behind the scenes at museums. If I had not gotten help from Euphrat, I would not have gained any experience. Please think about us, the Art people also. Thank you
- 18. Jan Rindfleisch We end up spending so much time to get these grants to make our programs work. Thank you for the big support we got from DASB. Euphrat is a huge

learning platform for the art students. One of the artists whom we worked with is here to talk about few things today.

- 19. Lidia Sanchez I am here to represent Euphrat. I teach the after school art program and workshops for students as well. I also go on teaching tours and have students come to the museums. We talk about art, space, negative space, balance etc. At Euphrat students are able to work at actual art space. We supply them with what they need to be artists. We grant them the power to speak about their art and to display it to the world. Give us a chance so we can make a difference. Thank you.
- 20. Matt Wrightsman Keith Hubbard is a dedicated senator. He has helped a lot of committees and been a hard working person all throughout. Please don't vote him out
- 21. Dora Ventura I was the Vice Chair of Keith's committee. His work ethics, his passion and sincerity have been really motivating for me. Even though we did fight, at the end of the day, I looked up to him as someone who helped me turn into a good leader. I think he is a great person and a leader. Our event 350.org was successful and he was the drive for that. I am sure that people who are voting him down should give him a chance. We want Keith.
- 22. Marlo Custodio Keith has worked really hard for students. I want to address the racial comments made at DASB by people. Forty three students come from low income families and are here for some good reason. Please stop passing comments about race, money, color etc. A lot of people are planning to remove Keith from the senate. Let me remind everyone, he is the same guy who has been there for friends and senators. You guys came to DASB to make a change but it seems DASB changed you guys.

Consent Calendar

- 1. Confirm \$1,000 for Mayan and Latina Art history events (Technical and Professional Services 5214) from Multicultural/Diversity Events (Account # 41-55505-7320).
- 2. Remove Lily Loi as a member of Student Services committee.
- 3. Remove Ji Sin from as a member of Student Services committee.
- 4. Remove Bobo Teo from Diversity and Events committee.
- 5. Remove Scarlett Kim from Campus Environmental Advisory Group.
- 6. Remove Eric Li from Inter Club Council.
- 7. Approve Scarlett Kim as a representative of Inter Club Council.
- 8. Approve Eric Li as a representative of Campus Environmental Advisory Group.

Eric Li moved to strike consent calendar items #5, #6, #7, #8. Amir Pourshafiee moved to move consent calendar item# 2 to be a business item April Seo moved to approve consent calendar as amended. Ji Sin seconded Motion to approve consent calendar as amended was passed by consensus.

Business

Business item # 2 from Consent Calendar Amir Pourshafiee presented the item Discussion occurred Khalid Ali moved to remove Lily Loi as a member of the Student Services committee. Amir Pourshafiee seconded. Discussion occurred Scarlett Kim moved to end discussion. April Seo seconded Motion to end discussion was passed by consensus. Motion to remove Lily Loi as a member of the Student Services committee was approved by consensus.

By suggestion of the body, the Chair suspended the orders of the day and immediately considered approval of Prospective Senators and Junior Senators for the purposes of swearing in the Senators approved at the last meeting

Levon Minassian and Lena Ghamrawi took the oath of office and were sworn in as Senators.

Natasha Asar took the oath of office and was sworn in as a Junior Senator.

9. DISCUSSION/ACTION – SECOND VOTE Title: Diversity and Events Committee Budget Transfers *This item is to approve the transfer of \$5,000 from the general Multicultural/Diversity Events (Account # 41-55505-7320) to DASB Campus Events* (Account # 41-55180). Presenter: Sharon Su Time Limit: 10 minutes

Sharon Su presented the item. Keith Hubbard moved to declare a 10 minute recess. Khalid Ali seconded. Motion to have a 10 minutes recess was approved by consensus.

<u>Roll Call</u>

Name	Present	Absent	Late
Khalid Ali			Х
Omar Ali			Х
Jorj Cheko		Х	
Jack Chuang	Х		
Justin Chou	Х		
Lena Ghamrawi	Х		
Lucas Ho		Х	
Keith Hubbard	Х		
Wason Huynh		Х	
Scarlett Kim	Х		
Nicole Lau		Х	
Eric Li		Х	
Natalie Liu		Х	
Lily Loi	Х		
Huan Nguyen	Х		
Amir Pourshafiee	Х		
Yang Qiu	X X		
April Seo	Х		
Ji Sin	Х		
Wayne Spalding	Х		
Sharon Su	Х		
Bobo Teo		X	
Theresa Thian		Х	
Levon Minassian	Х		
Christine Tran	Х		

Wednesday, March 10, 2010 DASB Senate Minutes

John Yan	Х				
unior Senators					
Name	Pre	sent	Abser	nt	Late
Natasha Asar	2	X			
Maw Aung	2	X			
Mariam Azhar			Х		
Melanie Dovan	2	Κ			
Thoa Kim Hoang	2	Κ			
Amie Ngan			Х		
Thomasina Russaw	2	X			

Jack Chuang moved to approve transfer of \$5,000 from the general

Multicultural/Diversity Events (Account # 41-55505-7320) to DASB Campus Events (Account # 41-55180).

John Yan seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Lena Ghamrawi moved to end discussion.

Jack Chuang seconded.

Motion to end discussion was passed by consensus.

There was a request for roll call vote to approve main motion.

<u>Roll Call Vote</u>					
Name	Yes	No	Abstain		
Khalid Ali					
Omar Ali					
Jorj Cheko					
Jack Chuang	Х				
Justin Chou	Х				
Lena Ghamrawi	Х				
Lucas Ho					
Keith Hubbard	Х				
Wason Huynh					
Scarlett Kim	Х				
Nicole Lau					
Eric Li					
Natalie Liu					
Lily Loi	Х				
Huan Nguyen	Х				
Amir Pourshafiee	Х				
Yang Qiu					
April Seo	Х				
Ji Sin	Х				
Wayne Spalding	Х				
Sharon Su	Х				
Bobo Teo					
Theresa Thian					
Levon Minassian	Х				
Christine Tran	Х				
John Yan	Х				

Roll Call Vote

Motion to transfer \$5,000 from the general Multicultural/Diversity Events (Account # 41-55505-7320) to DASB Campus Events (Account # 41-55180) was approved with 15 Yes to 0 No votes.

10. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

Title: Budget Cuts and how it will affect students. *This item is to discuss services lost to the students and what you can do to stop them.* Presenter: Blanche Monary Time Limit: 30 minutes

Blanche Monary presented the item. Discussion occurred.

11. DISCUSSION/ACTION

Funding request for movie tickets This item is to approve \$13,815 for Movie Tickets (Account # 41-55105) for 1,200 Gold AMC tickets and 800 Silver AMC tickets from Winter/Spring allocation (Urgent). Presenter: Lisa Kirk Time Limit: 15 minutes

Sharon Su presented the item.
Discussion occurred.
Christine Tran moved to approve \$13,815 for Movie Tickets for 1,200 Gold AMC tickets and 800 Silver AMC tickets from Winter/Spring allocation as an urgent item. April Seo seconded.
Discussion occurred.
Ji Sin moved to end discussion.
Lily Loi seconded.
Motion to end discussion was not approved with 3 Yes to 5 No votes.
Discussion of main motion resumed.
April Seo moved to end discussion.
Ji Sin seconded.
Motion to end discussion was approved by consensus.
There was a request for roll call vote to approve the main motion.

Roll Call Vote

Name	Yes	No
Khalid Ali		
Omar Ali		
Jorj Cheko		
Jack Chuang	Х	
Justin Chou	Х	
Lena Ghamrawi	Х	
Lucas Ho		
Keith Hubbard		Х
Wason Huynh		
Scarlett Kim	Х	
Nicole Lau		

Eric Li		
Natalie Liu		
Lily Loi	Х	
Huan Nguyen		Х
Amir Pourshafiee	Х	
Yang Qiu		
April Seo	Х	
Ji Sin	Х	
Wayne Spalding	Х	
Sharon Su	Х	
Bobo Teo		
Theresa Thian		
Levon Minassian	Х	
Christine Tran	Х	
John Yan	Х	

Motion to approve \$13,815 for Movie Tickets for 1,200 Gold AMC tickets and 800 Silver AMC tickets from Winter/Spring allocation as an urgent item was passed with 13 Yes to 2 No votes.

12. ACTION

Title: Official DASB Endorsement of California Democracy Act. *This item is to officially endorse the California Democracy Act campaign. DASB Senate resolves to support the California Democracy Act campaign.* Presenter: Levon Minassian Time Limit: 5 minutes

Levon Minassian moved to table item#12 after item#16 Lena Ghamrawi seconded. Motion to table item#12 after item#16 was approved by consensus.

Keith Hubbard moved to postpone item#12 to next meeting. Wason Huynh seconded. Discussion occurred. Jorj Cheko moved to end discussion. Scarlett Kim seconded. Motion to end discussion was passed by consensus. Motion to postpone item#12 to next meeting was not passed with 0 Yes to 15 No votes.

Levon Minassian presented the item. Discussion occurred Keith Hubbard moved to support the campaign Scarlett Kim seconded Discussion occurred. Scarlett Kim moved to end discussion. Keith Hubbard seconded. Motion to end discussion was passed by consensus. Motion to officially endorse the California Democracy Act campaign was approved by consensus.

13. INFORMATION/ACTION

Title: Invoke impeachment proceedings for Keith Hubbard. *This item is to present the Bill of particulars calling for the removal of Keith Hubbard from the senate.* Presenter: DASB Executive Vice President Time Limit: 20 minutes

Khalid Ali moved to have a 5 minute recess Yang Qiu seconded Motion to have a 5 minute recess was approved 11 Yes to 5 No votes.

<u>Roll Call</u>

Name	Present	A	bsent]	Late	
Khalid Ali	Х					
Omar Ali	Х					
Jorj Cheko	Х					
Jack Chuang	Х					
Justin Chou	X X					
Lena Ghamrawi	Х					
Lucas Ho			Х			
Keith Hubbard	Х					
Wason Huynh	Х					
Scarlett Kim	Х					
Nicole Lau			Х			
Eric Li	Х					
Natalie Liu	Х					
Lily Loi	X X					
Huan Nguyen	Х					
Amir Pourshafiee	Х					
Yang Qiu	Х					
April Seo	X X X X X					
Ji Sin	Х					
Wayne Spalding	Х					
Sharon Su	Х					
Bobo Teo	Х					
Theresa Thian	Х					
Levon Minassian	Х					
Christine Tran	Х					
John Yan	Х					
Junior Senators						
<u>Name</u>	Prese	ent	Absen	t	Late	Left Early
Natasha Asar	X					
Maw Aung	X					
Mariam Azhar			X			
Melanie Dovan	X					
Thoa Kim Hoang	X					
Amie Ngan			X			
Thomasina Russaw	X					

Bobo Teo presented the item. Discussion occurred. Wayne Spalding moved to impeach Keith Hubbard. Scarlett Kim seconded. Discussion occurred. Sharon moved to end discussion. April Seo seconded. Motion to end discussion was passed by consensus. There was a request for a roll call vote.

Name	Yes	No
Khalid Ali	Х	
Omar Ali	X X X	
Jorj Cheko	Х	
Jack Chuang		Х
Justin Chou		X X X
Lena Ghamrawi		Х
Lucas Ho		
Keith Hubbard		Х
Wason Huynh	Х	
Scarlett Kim	Х	
Nicole Lau		
Eric Li	Х	
Natalie Liu	X X X	
Lily Loi	Х	
Huan Nguyen		Х
Amir Pourshafiee		
Yang Qiu	Х	
April Seo		X X
Ji Sin		Х
Wayne Spalding	Х	
Sharon Su		Х
Bobo Teo		
Theresa Thian		
Levon Minassian		
Christine Tran	Х	
John Yan		Х

Motion to impeach Keith Hubbard was not approved with 11 Yes to 9 No votes.

14. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION/ACTION

Title: Automatic Removals

This item is to present to the senate, all members who are up for automatic removal due to excessive absences and to approve those removals for the following people:~ Khalid Ali, Samera Hadi, Keith Hubbard, Scarlett Kim, Natalie Liu, Lily Loi, Mayra Miranda, Huan Nguyen, Amir Pourshafiee, Yang Qiu, Theresa Thian, Sharon Su, Jorj Cheko, Thomasina Russaw. Presenter: DASB Executive Vice President

Time Limit: 20 minutes

Keith Hubbard moved to move item#13 to be presented after item #14 Amir Pourshafiee seconded. Motion to move item#13 to be presented after item#14 was passed by consensus.

Bobo Teo presented the item. Discussions occurred. Keith Hubbard moved to excuse all members for their absences Lucas Ho seconded Discussion occurred. Jorj Cheko moved to divide the question

Discussion regarding Amir Pourshafiee's absences occurred

Jorj Cheko moved to end discussion.

Eric Li seconded.

Motion to end discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to excuse Amir Pourshafiee's absences was approved by consensus.

Wayne Spalding moved to amend the motion to strike "all absences" and replace it by the word "senate absences".

Scarlett Kim seconded.

Discussion occurred.

Jorj Cheko moved to end discussion.

Sharon Su seconded.

Motion to end discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to amend the motion to strike "all absences" and replace it by the word "senate absences" was approved by consensus.

Discussion regarding Huan Nguyen's senate absences occurred..

April Seo moved to end discussion.

Wason Huynh seconded.

Motion to end discussion was passed by consensus.

Motion to excuse Huan Nguyen for all senate absences was approved with 14 Yes to 5 No votes.

Discussion regarding Thomasina Russaw's absences occurred.

Wayne Spalding moved to end discussion.

Lucas Ho seconded.

Motion to end discussion was passed with 9 Yes to 3 No votes.

Motion to excuse Thomasina Russaw for all absences was approved by consensus.

Discussion regarding Theresa Thian's absences occurred.

Justin Chou moved to end discussion.

Jack Chuang seconded.

Motion to end discussion was passed with 13 Yes to 2 No votes.

Motion to excuse Theresa Thian for all absences was approved with 11 Yes to 1 No votes.

Discussion regarding Natalie Liu's senate absences occurred. Jorj Cheko moved to amend to only excuse office hours. Jack Chuang seconded. Discussion occurred Lucas Ho moved to end discussion. Eric Li seconded. Motion to amend to only excuse office hours was passed by consensus. Discussion resumed Jorj Cheko moved to end discussion. Motion to end discussion was passed by consensus. Motion to excuse Natalie Liu for all office hour absences was passed by consensus. Discussion regarding Yang Qiu's office hour absences occurred. Wason Huynh moved to end discussion. Omar Ali seconded. Motion to end discussion was passed by consensus. Motion to excuse Yang Qiu's office hour absences was passed by consensus. Discussion regarding Jorj Cheko's office hour absences occurred. Lucas Ho moved to end discussion. Lena Ghamrawi seconded. Motion to end discussion was passed by consensus. Motion to excuse Jorj Cheko's office hour absences was passed by consensus. Discussion regarding Sharon Su's office hour absences occurred.. Wason Huynh moved to end discussion. Omar Ali seconded. Motion to end discussion was passed by consensus. Motion to excuse Sharon Su's office hour absences was passed by consensus. Discussion regarding Scarlett Kim's office hour absences occurred. Omar Ali moved to end discussion. Levon Minassian seconded. Motion to end discussion was passed by consensus. Motion to excuse Scarlett Kim's office hour absences was passed by consensus. Discussion regarding Lily Loi's office hour absences occurred. Omar Ali moved to end discussion. Eric Li seconded. Motion to end discussion was passed by consensus. Motion to excuse Lily Loi's office hour absences was passed with 8 Yes to 2 No votes. Discussion regarding Khalid Ali's office hour absences occurred. Yang Qiu moved to end discussion. Levon Minassian seconded. Motion to end discussion was passed by consensus. Motion to excuse Khalid Ali's office hour absences was passed by consensus. Discussion regarding Keith Hubbard's office hour absences occurred. Jorj Cheko moved to end discussion. Wason Huynh seconded. Motion to end discussion was passed by consensus. Motion to excuse Keith Hubbard's office hour absences was passed by consensus.

15. DISCUSSION/ACTION – SECOND VOTE 2010-2011 DASB Budget Stipulations *This item is to approve the 2010-2011 DASB Budget Stipulations*. Presenter: Sharon Su Time Limit: 20 minutes

Business item#15 was postponed.

16. ACTION

2010-2011 Budget *This item is to approve the proposed 2010-2011 Budget for a 2nd vote.* Presenter: Sharon Su Time Limit: 30 minutes

Sharon Su presented the item. Discussion occurred.

April Seo moved to approve the 2010-2011 Budget for a 2nd vote Amir Pourshafiee seconded. Discussion occurred. Keith Hubbard moved to amend \$2,000 from the DASB Environmental Sustainability (Technical and Professional services). Levon Minassian seconded. Discussion occurred. Jack Chuang moved to amend to strike \$2,000 and replace it with \$1,500 Wayne Spalding seconded. April Seo moved to end discussion. Christine Tran seconded. Motion to end discussion was passed by consensus. Motion to strike \$2,000 and replace it with \$1,500 was approved by consensus. Discussion resumed April Seo moved to end discussion. Wayne Spalding seconded. Motion to end discussion was passed by consensus. Motion to amend \$1,500 from the DASB Environmental Sustainability (Technical and Professional services) was approved by consensus.

Keith Hubbard moved to amend to strike \$500 and replace with \$300 from the DASB Leadership Training supplies account and strike \$1,500 from the food and replace it with \$800.

Discussion occurred.

Jack Chuang moved to end discussion.

Christine Tran seconded

Motion to end discussion was passed with 7 Yes to 1 No votes.

Motion to approve the amendment to strike \$500 and replace with \$300 from the DASB Leadership Training supplies account and strike \$1,500 from the food and replace it with \$800 was passed by consensus.

Discussion of main motion resumed.

Keith Hubbard moved to strike \$4,000 from Marketing and Communication printing to \$2,000.

Huan Nguyen seconded. Discussion occurred. Jack Chuang moved to strike \$4,000 and replace it with \$3,000 Christine Tran seconded. Discussion occurred. Motion to strike \$4,000 and replace with \$3,000 was passed with 13 Yes to 3 No votes. Discussion of main motion resumed. Lena Ghamrawi moved to amend to zero out the Euphrat museum student payroll, casual payroll and benefits. Justin Chou seconded Discussion occurred. Amir Pourshafiee moved to extend time by 20 minutes Keith Hubbard seconded. Motion to extend time by 20 minutes was not passed with 6 Yes to 7 No votes. April Seo moved to extend time by 1 hour. John Yan seconded. Motion to extend time by 1 hour was passed by consensus. Discussion resumed John Yan moved to cut \$3,120 from Student Payroll, \$4,789 from Casual payroll, \$512 from benefits. (Second degree amendment) \$1,000 from printing and \$375 from Technical and Professional services from the Euphrat museum account. Justin Chou seconded. Discussion occurred. Wayne moved to end discussion on the second degree amendment. Huan Nguyen seconded. Motion to end discussion was not passed with 2 Yes to 8 No votes. Motion to approve to cut \$1,000 from printing and \$375 from Technical and Professional services from Euphrat museum account was not passed with 2 Yes to 10 No votes. Discussion of first degree amendment resumed. Yang Qiu moved to end discussion. Lucas Ho seconded. Motion to end discussion was not passed with 4 Yes to 6 No votes. Discussion resumed Bobo Teo moved to end discussion. Lily Loi seconded Motion to end discussion was passed by consensus. Motion to cut \$3,120 from Student Payroll, \$4,789 from Casual Payroll, \$512 from benefits was approved with 11 Yes to 3 No votes. Discussion of main motion resumed John Yan moved to fund \$10,000 to honors program Levon Minassian seconded. Discussion occurred. Wayne Spalding moved to amend to strike \$10,000 and replace with \$5,000. Bobo Teo seconded. Discussion occurred. John Yan moved to end discussion. Jorj Cheko seconded. Motion to end discussion was passed with 17 Yes to 0 No votes.

Motion to strike \$10,000 and replace with \$5,000 was not approved with 1 Yes to 10 No votes..

April Seo moved to amend to allocate \$7,000 instead of \$10,000 Bobo Teo seconded. Discussion occurred. Bobo Teo moved to end discussion. Lucas Ho seconded. Motion to end discussion was passed by consensus. Motion to amend to allocate \$7,000 instead of \$10,000 was approved by consensus. Discussion resumed. Bobo Teo moved to end disc Motion to end discussion was passed by consensus. Motion to approve \$7,000 for Honors program was passed by consensus. Discussion of main motion resumed Cheko moved to move \$2,411 to Special Allocations and \$2,410 to Winter/Spring allocations. Justin Chou seconded. Discussion occurred. John Yan moved to end discussion. Motion to end discussion was not passed with 8 Yes to 6 No votes. Discussion resumed. Bobo Teo moved to extend time by 15 minutes. Jorj Cheko seconded. Motion to end discussion was passed by consensus. Motion to move \$2,411 to Special Allocations and \$2,410 to Winter/Spring allocations was passed with 8 Yes to 2 No votes. Discussion of main motion resumed Jorj Cheko moved to end discussion. Wason Huynh seconded. Motion to end discussion was not passed with 8 Yes to 7 No votes. Discussion resumed. Wayne Spalding moved to add a stipulation to honors program - "no new honors students" Bobo Teo seconded. Discussion occurred. April Seo moved to end discussion. John Yan seconded. Motion to end discussion was not passed with 5 Yes to 6 No votes. Ji Sin moved to extend time by an hour. Keith Hubbard seconded. Motion to extend time by an hour was passed by consensus. Discussion resumed John Yan moved to end discussion. Jorj Cheko seconded. Motion to end discussion was passed by consensus. Motion to add stipulation to honors program - "no new honors students" was not passed with 3 Yes to 12 No votes.

Discussion of main motion resumed.

Jorj Cheko moved to end discussion.

John Yan seconded.

Motion to end discussion was passed with 12 Yes to 6 No votes.

There was a request for roll call vote for the main motion.

Roll Call Vote

Name	Yes	No	Abstain
Khalid Ali			
Omar Ali			
Jorj Cheko	Х		
Jack Chuang	Х		
Justin Chou	X X		
Lena Ghamrawi	Х		
Lucas Ho	Х		
Keith Hubbard		Х	
Wason Huynh		Х	
Scarlett Kim		Х	
Nicole Lau			
Eric Li	Х		
Natalie Liu			
Lily Loi	Х		
Huan Nguyen			
Amir Pourshafiee			
Yang Qiu	Х		
April Seo	X X		
Ji Sin	Х		
Wayne Spalding		Х	
Sharon Su	Х		
Bobo Teo	Х		
Theresa Thian	Х		
Levon Minassian	Х		
Christine Tran			
John Yan	Х		

Motion to approve the 2010-2011 DASB Budget was passed with 15 Yes to 4 No votes

Informational Reports

External Committees

Wayne Spalding moved to adjourn the meeting John Yan seconded. Motion to adjourn the meeting was not passed with 2 Yes to 10 No votes.

- 1. Scarlett Kim ICC met at 1:30pm today and we had our new chair. ICC also awarded their scholarships.
- 2. Wayne Spalding SSCCC met last Saturday and we talked about Friday things but most relevant to senate is the resolution that they will encourage schools to remove priority registrations of programs. They are going to have a public relations committee and we will pick a chair at our first meeting.

- 3. Justin Chou Keith, Cheko, Wayne, Omar and myself went to the Campus Centre Advisory Board and spoke about the renovations that will take place in future.
- 4. Keith Hubbard John, Justin, Amir and myself are in the design team.
- 5. Ji Sin Campus Facilities Team met.

Internal Committees

Announcements

- 1. April Seo I am resigning from the DASB due to some family obligations and school.
- 2. Dennis Shannakian We are hoping to make this a big meeting room after renovations and it would be adjustable due to partitions. It will help the ICC too since they don't fit in this small room. Financial Aid will be moving into the old bookstore and DASB is going to be where Financial Aid presently stands.

Introduction/Approval of Prospective Senators/Junior Senators

- 1. Ali Masoud -1^{st} meeting
- 2. Neesha Tambe -1^{st} Meeting

<u>Adjournment</u>

Bobo Teo adjourned the meeting at 9:35 pm.

Submitted by,

Harshawardhan Lanjewar DASB Secretary Approved Wednesday, March 17, 2010